
UNITED N A T IO N S  w//.;  i
I S£C<iOf.f -.ííc fcd -

G E N E R A L  {
A S S E M B L Y M ~

CCA
.■¿W ;■ T

f  Í

D istr.
ŒtlEBAL

A/C0EP.95M/SE.11 
23 September I 98O

ENGLISH
Original ; FRENCH

HNIIED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON PROHIBITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OP 
USE or CERTAIN CONÎVENTIONAL- WEAPONS VJHlCH MAY BE DEEMED '

TO BE EXCESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO HAVE 
INDISCRIMINATE EFFECTS

Second session

С0Ш1ТТЕЕ OP THE ШОЕЕ

SUiaBRY RECORD OF THE 11th METING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Friday, 19 September 1980, at 3 p.m.

Chairmans Mr. VOUTOV (Bulgaria)

■ ■ ■ CONTENTS - '

Consideration of prohibitions or restrictions o f use o f certain conventional weapons 
which may be deemed to be excessively injurious or to have indiscriminate effects.
( continued)

■Report o f the Working Group on Incendiary Weapons 

Report of the Working Group on Landmines and Booby-Trap,s

This record is  subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should be 
set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They should 
be sent within one week o f the date o f this document to the Chief, O ffic ia l Records 
Editing Section, roomE.6l08, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records o f the meetings o f the Committee w ill  be consolidated 
in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly a fte r the end o f the Conference.



CONSIDERATION OP PROHIBITIONS OR EESTEICTÎONS OP USE OP CERTAIN CONVENTIONAL ViE/FONS 
WHICH WiY BE DEEMED TO BE EXCESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO HiiVE INDISCRDffNATE EPIECTS 
(agenda-item- 3) -■( .rontinued)- (A/CONP.95/8 ; A/C0№.95/CW/4; A/CONP.95/CW/WG.i/L.9i ' 
A/CONP.95/CV//WG.2/L.2  and 3 )

Report o f the Working Group on Incendiai?/ Weapons

1. Mr. PELBER (German Democratic Republic), Chairman of the Working Group on 
Incendiary Weapons, submitted the interim report o f the Working Group. I t  had held 
three formal a,nd tx/o informal meetings. At the f i r s t  formal meeting, i t  had decided 
to base it s  work in princip le on the draft Protocol prepared at the f i r s t  session, 
taking into accoxmt any other proposals which would be submitted to i t .  At i t s  
second and third formal meetings, the Working Group had reconsidered the text o f the 
draft Protocol in  docxxment A/CONP.95/8, Annex I ,  Appendix C, Attachment 1.

2. Agreement had been reached on the defin itions fo r  the protocol re lating to 
incendiary weapons, concentration o f c iv ilian s , m ilitary objectives, c iv ilia n  objects 
and feasib le precautions.; as usual, that agreement was ad referendxxm. Some delegations
had made oral reservations in respect o f the exception to the defin ition  o f incendiary
x/eapons and others to the defin ition  o f feasib le precautions. I t  had been possible
to delete the brackets in paragraph 3 (b ). The discussion on the defin ition  o f flame 
weapons had been postponed becanse the need for such a defin ition  depenc!.ed on the 
rules.

3 . With regard to the rxxles, agreement had been reached only on the f i r s t ,  which 
reaffirmed the absolute protection o f the c iv ilia n  popxxlation, individual c iv ilian s 
and c iv ilia n  objects from attack by incendiary weapons. Three sets o f brackets had 
unfortunately had to be added during the consideration of the rules.

4. In order to fa c il ita te  the work o f the Group., i t  had been decided to hold
informal meetings. The Group had concentrated a l l  i t s  e ffo r ts  on the second rxxle 
(paragraph lO ), buB no further progress haP. been made. The discussion had centred 
on the question whether i t  v/as possible to prohibit attacks on m ilitary objectives 
located within a concentration o f c iv ilian s by a ll  a ir-delivered  incendiary weapons 
or whether such prohibition shoxxld be restricted  only to a ir-delivered  flame 
weapons. There ha.d been no discussion on the protection o f combatants.

5 . The delegation o f Morocco had submitted a new proposal concerning the defin ition  
o f flame weapons (A/CONE.95/GV//AxrG. 2/L. 2) and the delegation o f the USSR had made a 
proposal re latin g to the protection o f the environment (a/COEE.95/CV//WG.2/L.3 ) .



б. The CHAIEMAIT noted that the Working Group on Incendiary Weapons had made some 
progress hut that the most important issue s t i l l  had to be resolved. He appealed 
to a l l  delegations to do their utmost to find generally acceptable solutions.

Report o f the Working Group on Landmines and Booby-Traps

?• Mr. AKKERMAH (Netherlands), Chairman of the Working Group on Landmines and 
Booby-Traps, gave a, progress report on the work of the group concerning the draft 
Protocol on Prohibitions or Restrictions on the Use o f Mines, Booby-Traps and 
Other Devices (a/CONE.95/Sj Annex I ,  Appendix A ).

8. At i t s  f i r s t  meeting, the Group had decided that, as agreed, i t  would address 
i t s e l f  exclusively to the outstanding issues concerning recording and publication 
o f the location o f minefields, minés and .booby-traps (-article 3)> including the 
technical annex proposed -by one delegation in 1979? and restriction  o f the use o f 
remotely delivered mines (a r t ic le  4)* I t  would also take account o f the note by 
the Secretariat re lating to a rtic les  3 and 3 bis (a/C0NE.95/CV//4).

9. As consultations undertaken upon the in it ia t iv e  o f the Chairman had not yielded 
su ffic ien t results to x/arrant a substantive discussion, the Group had decided to 
defer consideration o f the issues re la tin g to a rtic les  3 and 4» V/ith regard to
the comments by the Secretariat conceining a rtic les  3 and 3 b is ? i t  had been decided 
that thè informal contact group on peace-keeping operations, established in 1979? 
would deal v/ith the relevant issues contained in document A/CONP.95/CW/4. The 
contact group had met on three occasions and had formulated a text 
(A/C0NP.95/CW/WG.1/L.9) wbich had been transmitted to the Working Group fo r  i t s  
consideration and adopted by i t ,  fo r  inclusion in the fin a l report to the 
Committee o f the № ole.

10. In spite o f intensive consultations and an exchange o f viev/s at the third'meeting 
o f the Working'Group, no agreement had been reached on the text o f -a r t ic le ' 3;
the Group had decided to continue its  deliberations at the follow ing meeting and, 
in the meantime, to resume consultations,

11. With rega-rd to a rtic le  4? the delegation o f Yugoslavia had had to confirm 
the position set forth  in the footnote to that a r t ic le . None o f the various 
alternatives x/hich i t  had offered had met x/ith the consensus o f the Group.

12. At the Working Group's fourth meeting, he had submitted a new draft paragraph 3 
fo r  a rtic le  3? prepared a fte r  consxlltations x/ith тзлу delegations. Although some 
delegations had said that their concerns were essentia lly  met by the draft, others 
had not found i t  acceptable. Several a.mendments had been proposed. Some delegations 
that could not agree x/ith the in it ia l  dra.ft had said that they v/ere prepared to 
reconsider the ir position on the ba.sis o f those amendments, but others had made 
knov/n the d if f ic u lt ie s  v/hich those amendments had created fo r  them.



1 3 . One delegation had reserved it s  position on a rtic les  3 and 4 pending further 
consideration o f the technical annex attached to the report o f the Conference
on i t s  f i r s t  session (a/CONP.95/S)• The representative o f the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya 
had confirmed his delegation 's position, as re flected  in the previous report of 
the Working Group on Landmines ahdMôoby-Tràps' (A/üOHPÍ'95/8> Annex I,'Appendix's,^ 
paragraph I 4 ) .

1 4 . As progress had been made and there \таа a p oss ib ility  o f resolving outstanding 
issues, the Working Group recommended that the Committee o f the Whole should extend 
the tim e-lim it fo r  the submission o f i t s  fin a l report. That deadline might be 
Thursday, 25 September. I t  also recommended that the Committee o f the 1/hole 
should re fe r  to the Drafting Committee, in order to enable i t  to begin it s  work
at an early date, a rtic les  1, 2, 2 b is , 3 b is , 3 te r , 5 and 6 of the draft 
Protocol on Prohibitions or Restrictions on the use o f Mines, Booby-Traps and 
Other Devices on which agreement had already been reached.

1 5 . Mr. de la  GORGE (Prance) stressed the importance v/hich his delegation had 
always 3-ttached to the drafting of a protocol on prohibitions or restrictions
on the use o f mines, booby-traps and other devices. I t  had active ly  participated 
in  the work and had no i/ish to stand in the waj o f an agreement, although i t  
had doubts about the advisab ility  o f the successive changes made to the in it ia l  
tex t. In that regard, i t  seemed that, a l l  too often, the concept o f "aggressor 
States" Vías regarded,as being the same as that o f "occupying States at the time 
o f the cessation o f h o s t il it ie s "  in deliberations concerning the concepts of 
l ia b i l i t y  and o f reciprocity  o f obligations, and legitim ate grievances against 
the former v/ere turned against the la tte r .

1 6 . I t  was regrettable that, fo r  lack o f agreement on a rtic les  3 and 4 o f the 
draft Protocol, the Drafting Committee vras unable to begin it s  viork. I t  vrould 
undoubtedly be useful to transmit to i t  the draft Protocol as i t  stood, on the 
unde3?standing that tvro o f its  a rtic les  were lik e ly  to be modified,

1 7 . Since the Conference had before i t  a draft protocol on mines and booby-traps, 
his delegation viished to express it s  deep concern about some information from 
Afghanistan. According to reports, the content and origin  o f which his delegation 
was prepared to make knovm and'v/hich could not be ignored because they v/ere so 
numerous, so sim ilar aud so specific , mines and anti-personnel booby-traps
v/ere being used in that covmtry. Some o f the facts reported v/ere contrary to 
provisions which, although not yet formally in force, c lea rly  expressed the 
unanimous v/ill of the participants in the Conference. Such was the case v/ith 
the provisions o f axtic le 6 of the draft Protocol v/hich prohibited the use o f 
any booby-trap in the form of an apparently harmless portable object (paragraph 1 (a ))  
or booby-traps v/hich were in any v/ay attached to or associated v/ith children's 
toys (paragraph 1 (b ) ( v ) ) ,  and also provisions in the draft on weapons producing 
non-detectable fragments. I t  seemed necessary to obtain the appropriate assurances, 
fo r  the present and future, to remove the doubts v/hich such testimony could not 
f a i l  to arouse among the public with regard to the texts in process o f elaboration.
His delegation v/as therefore in favour o f extending the mandate o f the Working Group.



18. № . CITRON (Federal Republic o f Germany) expressed the hope"that the sp ir it  o f 
co-operation and determination which had- guided delegations since the resumption o f 
the Conference would make i t  possible to narrow the remaining differences o f viex/s 
and that, with regard to the prohibitions or restrictions on the use o f certain 
conventional, weapons, they would be able to develop standards which would be 
acceptable to, the entire community o f nations: and therefore observed by parties to 
an arme'd'confrict:, The Conference must not confine i t s e l f  to improving the rules of 
international-law applicable in the case- of. armed co n flic t ; i t  was also essential fo r 
i t  to see to i t  that- those rules .were respected-. Referring to a concept expressed by 
several delegations, at the firs t; session, he said that, in his; opinion, one of the 
ways to achieve that objective was tp establish a consultative committee o f the 
parties to the Convention, whose task would be to help the parties to an armed con flic t 
to comply; with existing agreements, to o ffe r  its  services o f conciliation  in case o f
a dispute- regarding the application o f khe protocols and, la s t ly , korîfiqtï-îï'e into 
a particular situation at the request, .of, one. o f .the parties . In .his .view, many 
delegations were firm ly convinced that the establishment' o f . such a body:wou^d greatly 
enhance the cred ib ility ;,o f the Conference and,.Нещопзtrate that the. pa.rticipants were 
.determined to re.speck an,d implement in the. tntere;sts of, mankind the envisaged... 
prohibitions and l im ita t io n s T h e  fact o f providing fo r ..such a consultative:, 
committee within the framework o f the General Treaty to be prepared by the Conference 
would, also take, into aocpunt grox/ing public awareness tliat observance..,of .international 
law depended to. a; great extent on the poss ib ility , in a given situatl~<3ll7 .̂0f 
establishing the facts, in .a satisfactory manner.. That concept would be further 
developed in a working document which several delegations had undertaken to prepare 
and which was to be submitted to the Conference. The idea was not new; its  value was 
generally recognized .and he, hoppd that i t  would meet with a favourable reception from 
a l l  participants. .. .

1 9 . № . GAYNOR (Ireland) said that he would support the proposal o f the 
representative o f the Federal Republic o f Germany x/hen i t  was considered by the 
Working Group on a General T rea ty ..

20. № . VANDERPÜYE (Ghana) said he did not think i t  would be advisable to submit a 
new document. I t  was highly unlikely that the proposal by the representative of the 
Federal Republic o f Germany xrould help the Conference to make progress in its  work,

21. № . de ICAZA (Mexico), speaking on a point o f order, recalled the decision that 
•there w.ould be no general debate and that questions re lating to the General Treaty 
would be considered by the competent x/orking group. I f  a debate x/as begun on questions 
other than those d irec tly  related to the reports o f the Working Groups, he would 
request the Chairman to adjourn the meeting.

22. The CHAIRMAN said that he en tire ly  agreed with the viex/ expressed by the' 
representative o f Mexico. He urged delegations to abide by tbe decision not to 
reopen the general debate, which had been taken fo r the sole purpose o f fa c ilita t in g  
and expediting the work o f the Conference.



23. Hr. ISSRAELYAN (Union o f Soviet Socia list Republics) said that he, too, thought 
that the general- debate should not be reopened and that the Committee o f tbe Whole 
should confine i t s e l f  to taking a decision on the specific  proposals made by the 
Chairman o f the Working Group on Landmines and Booby-Traps.

2 4 . Hr. ARRASSEN (Morocco) said that, in order to remove any douht, his delegation 
wished to state that i t  reserved its  position on a rtic les  3, 3 h is , 3 ter and 4 o f the- 
draft Protocol on Prohibitions or Restrictions on the Use o f Mines, Booby-Traps and 
Other Devices so long as -the procedure to be followed fo r  the recording and publication 
o f the location o f minefields, mines and booby-traps was not made clear, as agreed
at the f i r s t  session, in a technical annex or sim ilar document. Those reservations 
also applied to the a c t iv it ie s  of the Drafting Committee.

2 5 . Hr. CIVIC (Yugoslavia) said he did not thinlc that su ffic ien t consideration had 
been, given to the alternative texts suggested by various delegations, in particular 
the Yugoslav delegation, fo r  the v/ording o f a rtic les  3 and 4 o f the draft Protocol 
on Pr.oMbitions or Restrictions on the Use of Mines, Booby-Traps and Other Devices.
I t  would be desirable to give delegations more time to express their views. He 
therefore supported the request o f the Chairman of the Working Group on Landmines 
Booby-Traps fo r an extension o f the Group's mandate by a few days.

2 6 . Hr...ROGERS /United Kingdom) also supported that request. He considered that i f  
a l l  the interested parties demonstrated good w il l ,  the additional time would make
i t  possible t.o resolve the- outstanding issues. His delegation would do it s  utmost 
to fa c i l ita te  agreement, - . -

2 7 . With regard to the statement made by the representative o f Morocco, he drevf 
attention to paragraph 8 o f the report o f the Working Group on Landmines and 
Booby-G?raps, annexed to . the report o f the Conference to the General Assembly 
(a/GOHP,95/8, p. 18), which stated: "there was no opposition expressed to the 
viev; that attaching a technical annex on recording to the draft Protocol was 
desirable. There was, however, a general fee lin g  in the Group that the deta ils o f 
the proposal required further study". Therefore, i t  did not seem exact to say that 
the participants had agreed on the.need fo r  such an annex.

28. Hr. ISSRAELYAN (Union o f Soviet Socia list Republics) said that, in his opinion, 
i t  was not lo g ica l to take up in tiie Committee o f the Whole questions which were 
within the competence o f the working groups... He hoped that a decision would be taken 
v/ithout .delay on the request .made by the.- Chairman o f the Working Group on Landmines 
and Booby-Traps. For his part, he supported that request.

29 . The CHAIRMAN said he v/as convinced that i t  would be well to give additional 
time to the Working Group on Landmines and Booby-Traps in order to enable i t  to reach 
a fin a l agreement:. He therefore suggested that the Group's mandate should be extended 
to.Ltbe morning o f Thursday, 25 September I 98O.

3 0 . I t  was so decided.



31. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the text on non-detectable fragments, x/hich had 
been the subject o f agreement at the Preparatory Conference, should be transmitted 
to the Drafting Committee. Furthermore, he thought i t  advisable to request the 
Drafting Committee to -undertake a preliminary examination o f the provisions o f the 
draft Protocol on Prohibitions or Restrictions on the Use o f Mines, Booby-Traps and 
Other Devices on x/hich agreement had already been reached. I f  there x/as no objection, 
he x/ould take i t  that the Committee o f the Whole adopted those two suggestions,

32. I t  was so decided.

The meeting rose at 4.35 P.m.


